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@qp EXHIBIT
Butt, Neal T. 25
From: Amend, Janice C.
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 8:04 AM
To: Nieto, Margaret ; Butt, Neal T.
Subject: FW: 20.11.47 NMAC, Emissions Inventory RequirementsStakeholder Letter & Stakeholder
Review Draft

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Orange

FYI
Thank you,

Janice C. Amend
Afr Quality Control Board Liaison
City of Albuguerque

768-2601

From: Vernon Hershberger [mailto:hershber@unm.edu]

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 2:29 PM

To: Amend, Janice C.

Cc: Tavarez, Isreal L.

Subject: RE: 20.11.47 NMAC, Emissions Inventory RequirementsStakeholder Letter & Stakeholder Review Draft

Hi lanice,

ii}

i like the “if required by the department” proposed change from “annua
20.11.47 NMAC.

GHG reporting requirement in

At a stakeholder meeting on the initial version of this regulation, [ remember asking if AQD had a plan to roll

out/explain to the regulated community AQD’s regulatory intent, AQD’s expectation of regulated sources, and

answer questions from the regulated community. The answer at that time was “yes, we'll certainly do that”.
However, | don't remember seeing any AQD notice for such a roll out meeting since then.

Given the scope of the GHG reporting regulations, | respectfully request a stakeholder meeting and/or
regulation rollout/explanation meeting so AQD can explain the regulatory intent, AGD's expectation of
regulated sources, and answer questions from the regulated community regarding GHG reporting.

Thx,

Vernon Hershberger, LEED AP, CHMM
Environmental Health Mgr.

UNM, SRS Dept.

505-277-9756

9/24/2009
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From: "Amend, Janice C." [mailto:jamend@cabg.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 10:24 AM

To: <air-quality-announce@lists.cabqg.gov>

Subject: 20.11.47 NMAC, Emissions Inventory Requirements Stakeholder Letter & Stakeholder Review Draft

PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND DIRECTLY TO THIS LISTSERVE ANNOUNCEMENT

Dear Stakeholders,

Please see the attached Stakeholder Letter, and the Stakeholder Review Draft for the above-mentioned
requlation.

Thank you,
Janice C. Amend
Alr Qualivy Control Board Liaison

Ciry of Albuquerque
7682601

9/24/2009



